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Ms. Lesley Lewis

Executive Director

Ontario Heritage Foundation
10 Adelaide St. East

3rd Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M5C 1J3

Dear Ms. Lewis:

The Council of the Corporation of the City of Ottawa on the 19th day of February,
1997, established its Intention to Designate the property known municipally as
2730 Carling Avenue, in the City of Ottawa, pursuant to the Ontario Heritage Act,

R.S.0. 1990. c.0.18.
Enclosed herewith is the Notice of Intention to Designate served according to the
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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT.

The Corporation of the City of Ottawa on the 19th day of February, 1997,
established its intention to designate the following heritage property for its
architectural and historical value.

2730 CARLING AVENUE
STATEMENT OF REASON FOR DESIGNATION

The 01de Forge is recommended for designation under Part IV of the Ontario
Heritage Act for architectural and historical reasons.

The Olde Forge was constructed circa 1830 as a single storey Tlog house.
Alterations in 1931, 1975 and 1986, brought it to its current form as a 1% storey
Tog and wood frame structure, the upper storey of which is sheathed in stucco.
There are two additions to the rear of the building, one constructed in 1931 and
the other in 1986. Each rear addition is sheathed in false half log siding. The
building features a large stone chimney and irregular fenestration typical of the
log structures constructed during the initial settlement of much of Ontario. As
such, it is a rare example of log construction it Ottawa, although the Tog
building has been subsumed by later additions to the building.

The 01de Forge was owned by members of the Winthrop Family from its construction
until it was expropriated by the City of Ottawa in 1956. It is assumed that
George Winthrop, the original owner, established his blacksmith shop on the site
soon after his settlement there in the early 1830s; certainly the forge was
included in the census of 1851. His heir, Robert Winthrop, sold agricultural
implements in addition to operating the forge, indicating the success of the
agricultural community surrounding Ottawa in the pre-World War I era. When the
property again changed hands in 1929, it had not served as either a forge or an
agricultural implements dealer for some time and Britannia had become known
primarily as a cottage community and destination for day-trippers. Its next use
reflects the changing character of the community - Winthrop renovated the
property and opened it as a restaurant in 1931, presumably to attract clientele
who travelted what was then the Richmond Road to reach their destinations in
Britannia. In 1941, he added a gas station to the site. In 1956, the property
was expropriated by the City of Ottawa becoming first a tourist information
centre and then a community resource centre in 1974. 1Its history reflects the
development of Ottawa as a Togging and agricultural service centre to a large
municipality with a full range of services.

OBJECTIONS

Any person wishing to object to this designation may do so by Tetter, outlining
reasons for the objections and other relevant information. These must be
received by the Clerk of the City of Ottawa either by registered mail or
personally delivered by the 14th day of April, 1997.

DATED at Ottawa this 14th day of March, 1997.

P.G. Pagé
City Clerk






